
IN THE LINITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

DALLAS DIVISION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, $

Plaintiff,

vs.

ABC VIATICALS, [NC.,
C. KEITH LAMONDA,
and JESSE W. LAMONDA. JR..

Defendants

and

LAMONDA MANAGEMENT FAMILY
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
STRUCTURED LIFE SETTLEMENTS. INC..
BLUE WATER TRUST,
And DESTINY TRUST

$

$

$

$ Civil Action No.: 3:06-CY-2136-P

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$Relief Defendants.

AGREED FINAL JUDGMENT

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission has moved for entry of injunctive relief as

to Defendant ABC Viaticals, Inc., and to dismiss the remaining monetary claims against

Defendant ABC Viaticals, Inc., and to dismiss all claims against Relief Defendants Lamonda

Management Family Limited Partnership, Structured Life Settlements, Inc., Blue Water Trust,

and Destiny Trust. Plaintiffls motion is GRANTED.

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), having filed its

Complaint in this matter, and Defendant ABC Viaticals Inc. along with relief defendants

LaMonda Management Family Limited Partnership, Structured Life Settlements Inc., Blue

Water Trust, and Destiny Trust ("Defendants") having been placed in custody of Michael J.
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Quilling as court-appointed receiver ('oReceiver") who consented to the jurisdiction of this Court

over the Defendants, consented to entry of this Final Judgment, waived findings of fact and

conclusions of law, and waived any right to appeal from this Final Judgment:

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

I.

Plaintiff s claims for disgorgement, prejudgment interest and civil penalties against

Defendant ABC Viaticals, Inc. are dismissed with prejudice. Further, Plaintiff s claims against

Relief Defendants Lamonda Management Family Limited Partnership, Structured Life

Settlements, Inc., Blue Water Trust, and Destiny Trust are dismissed with prejudice.

il.

Defendant ABC Viaticals, Inc., and Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys,

and all persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this

Final Judgment by personal service or otherwise are peffnanently restrained and enjoined from

violating, directly or indirectly, Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the

"Exchange Act") [5 U.S.C. $ 78j(b)] and Rule l0b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R.

$ 240.10b-5], by using any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or

of any facility of any national securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any

security:

(a)

(b)

to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact

necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances

under which they were made, not misleading; or
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to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would

operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.

m.

Defendant ABC Viaticals, Inc., and Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys,

and all persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this

Final Judgment by personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from

violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 'oSecurities Act") [15 U.S.C. $ 77q(a)]

in the offer or sale of any security by the use of any means or instruments of transportation or

communication in interstate commerce or by use of the mails, directly or indirectly:

(a) to employ any device, schemeo or artifice to defraud;

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a materialfact

(c)

or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the statements

made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;

or

to engage in any transaction, practice, or course of business which operates or

would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser.

IV.

Defendant ABC Viaticals, Inc., and Defendant's agents, servants, employees, attorneys,

and all persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this

Final Judgment by personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from

violating Section 5 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. $ 77e] by, directly or indirectly, in the

absence of any applicable exemption:

(c)
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(a) Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security, making use of any

means or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce

or of the mails to sell such security through the use or medium of any prospectus

or otherwise;

Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security, carrying or causing to

be carried through the mails or in interstate commerce, by any means or

instruments of transportation, any such security for the pu{pose of sale or for

delivery after sale; or

Making use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication in

interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy through the use

or medium of any prospectus or otherwise any security, unless a registration

statement has been filed with the Commission as to such security, or while the

registration statement is the subject of a refusal order or stop order or (prior to the

effective date of the registration statement) any public proceeding or examination

under Section 8 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. g 77h].

(c)

V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment.

VI.

There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Final Judgment forthwith and without further notice.

(b)
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

Signed this 24b day of November, 2011.

JORGE A. SOLIS
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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